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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
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AY 2018-2019

TO: DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT:  MISSA ET VIA CRUCIS

DATE: 1 APRIL 2019

In observance of the Lenten Season, the Santisimo Rosario Parish, in
coordination with the Office of the Vice Rector for Religious Affairs and the
UST Center for Campus Ministry, organizes the Missa et Via Crucis at the
Santisimo Rosario Parish Church and Benavides Garden on Friday, 5 April
2019, as follows:

A. Santisimo Rosario Parish Church

4:45 PM recitation of the Holy Rosary (UST Parish Church)
5:15 PM Eucharistic Celebration

5:30 PM Sacramental Confession

B. Arch of the Century and Benavides Park
6:15 PM Stations of the Cross

In the spirit of community in reflecting on the passion, death, and resurrection
of our Lord Jesus Christ, we enjoin each faculty/college/school/institute to
send at least one section to participate in the aforementioned activities,
particularly on the Station of the Cross.

Assembly time is at 5:45 PM in front of the Santisimo Rosario Parish Church.

Attached is the route of the Via Crucis for your guidance.
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FR. JES S‘M. MIRANDA, JR.,, O.P.
Secretary-General

Thank you.

2/F Main Building, UST Espaiia Boulevard, Sampaloc, Manila, Philippines 1015

http://www.ust.edu.ph
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STATIONS OF THE CROSS

05 April 2019
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BY JANXIRK ROA - SAN MARTIR DE PORRES SCHOLAR

Assembly area is at the Martyrs Monument (in front of UST Chapel) at 5:45 p.m.
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